

State of South Dakota

SEVENTY-FIFTH SESSION
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2000

669D0732

HOUSE EDUCATION COMMITTEE ENGROSSED NO. **HB1228** - 1/28/00

Introduced by: Representative Cutler and Senator Paisley

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to clarify the effect of student suspension or expulsion on
2 transfers.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That § 13-32-4.3 be amended to read as follows:

5 13-32-4.3. If any student is under suspension or expulsion ~~in a school district~~ from any
6 school, the student may not be ~~transferred to another~~ enrolled in a school district until the
7 suspension or expulsion has expired. If the suspension or expulsion is from a school in another
8 state or a nonpublic school in this state, the suspension or expulsion shall be based upon reasons
9 which would result in suspension or expulsion from a school district in this state. The sending
10 ~~district~~ school shall notify, in writing, the receiving ~~district~~ school of the suspension or expulsion
11 upon receiving a request ~~of~~ for the student's permanent school records ~~by~~ from the receiving
12 school.

1 **BILL HISTORY**

2 1/21/00 First read in House and referred to Education. H.J. 176

3 1/27/00 Scheduled for Committee hearing on this date.

4 1/27/00 Education Do Pass Amended, Passed, AYES 13, NAYS 0. H.J. 265

5 1/27/00 Education Place on Consent Calendar.